

Special Meeting Held 10am Saturday 18th December 2021 at Lobster Inn Conference room

(Meeting called by Brain Ashley and Geoff Reardon)

PRESENT: Brian Ashley, Geoff Reardon, Eddie Mackle, Andy Hurst, Neil Pablecheque

APOLOGIES: Marty Sullivan, Glen Carbins, Richard Craig

Order of business

- 1) To reopen oaro ramp for Christmas until A.G.M 2 January 2022.**

Discussion took place then a motion was moved.

Motion

To open ramp until 2 January 2022

a) Put club lock back on gate

b) Signage Stating:

Members only

4 w drive only

Use at own risk

Not suitable for use at low tide

Moved: Brian Ashley

Second: Geoff Reardon

carried: unanimous

- 2) Digger to clean up shingle on old ramp leaving old concrete.**

Moved: Geoff Reardon

Second: Andy Hurst

Carried: unanimous

Meeting closed 10:21 am